FILED 3/8/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02188-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida
ATHE . S, ° o ° °
(SR Public Service Commission
el CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 8, 2018
i § % & Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist 111, Division of Engineering P P%

RE: Docket No. 20170166-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

Please add the following e-mails to the docket file. The e-mails are answers to staff’s questions.

Thank you.



Pennx Buxs

From: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Penny Buys

Cc: Robert Graves

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170166-WS Pluris Wedgefield Limited Proceeding
Penny,

The components of the HD Supply bid for the AMI project are as follows:

Meters $189,699
Transmitters $177,505
Base Station $ 35,000
Meter Box Lids $ 12,989
Lump Sum Discount $ (19.800)
Total Bid $395,393

Please note that the HD Supply bid included the major components of the project but does not include
one-time costs for the software hosting, portal set-up, and billing integration or the recurring costs for the portal
and any extended warranties.

Let me know if you need anything else. Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.

Shareholder
766 North Sun Drive

! Suite 4030
fr Ied %n Lake Mary, FL 32746

! T: 407.830.6331
friedntan

F: 407.878.2178
ATIORINEYS AT LAWY

C: 407.310.2077
mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com

Facebook | ff-attorneys.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Penny Buys [mailto:PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>

Cc: Robert Graves <RGRAVES@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20170166-WS Pluris Wedgefield Limited Proceeding

Mr. Friedman,

Regarding the docket above, what components, beside the customer portal, did the HD Supply bid for $395,393 include
for the AMI meter project? Please contact me if you have any questions.

1



Thank you,

Penelope Buys

Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6518

Fax — (850) 413-6519
pbuys@psc.state. fl.us





